
TO:  Dr. Gearl Loden    
FROM: Julie Weaver              
RE:  Contractual Agreement Considerations (Ratification) 
DATE:  January 16, 2018 

 
 

 
Please request that the Board acknowledge and ratify the following contracts: 
 
 
 
CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENTS  
 
 
SITE  Type of Service Cost  Company 
Admin   Contract Services  $48,600 Core Learning, LLC 
 
CO1850    
The district wishes to add an addendum to a contractual agreement with Core 
Learning. CO1850 was approved on the November 7, 2017 board meeting.  The 
district wishes to amend the professional development services to be for grades 
5-8 ELA, Math and Science.  Pricing will not change only the areas of 
professional development. 
 
 
 
SITE  Type of Service Cost  Company 
District   Memorandum of  $0  Dr. Cathy Grace 
  Understanding    CREATE 
    
CO1854   
The district wishes to enter into a memorandum of understanding with Dr. 
Cathy Grace, CREATE Foundation to address the need to assess relevant data 
for the purpose of increasing the number of children entering kindergarten with 
the skills to succeed as proficient readers in third grade as determined by a 
score set by MDE.  Grace will work with the principals in the district for the 
purpose of analyzing data collected on enrollment forms to determine the type 
of early care and education experiences. Term of contract shall be in effect until 
January 31, 2018.   
 
 
SITE       Type of Service                Cost       Company 
SpEd       Contractual Agreement        $250/hr Memphis  
       Neuropsychology,  
       LLC    
   

CO1855     
SpEd wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with Memphis 
Neuropsychology, LLC to evaluate patient(s) referred by TPSD Special 
Education Dept. at a rate of $250/hr.   
 


